From: Reg Van Rij [mailto:rvanrij@ledaholdings.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 26 July 2017 10:26 AM

To: Natasha Harras <Natasha.Harras@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: MP06_0316 MOD 9 Modify Environmental Offsets

Hi Natasha,

The change includes the adoption of the report Amended Site Revegetation and Regeneration Plan (JWA June 2017),
which embraces the change from Lowland Rainforest on floodplain to Lowland Rainforest.

Thanks,

Reg

Reg van Rij
Regional Manager - Residential

Leda Developments Pty Ltd

Suite 14, Level 1, 46 Cavill Avenue Surfers Paradise QLD 4217
t: 07 5570 5500 f: 07 5570 5050 m: 0410 540 371 e: rvanrij@ledaholdings.com.au

Disclaimer: The information contained in this email and any attachments (*Email”) is confidential and intended only for the addressee
and may contain privileged, confidential and/or disclosure exempt information. You must naot edit this email without our express
consent. If you are not the addressee, you must not disseminate, rely upon or copy this email and you must immediately erase
permanently and destroy all records of it. Leda Group of Companies has made every effort to ensure the information is accurate,
however its accuracy, reliability or completeness is not guaranteed. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free
as information may be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore we do not accept
any liability for any error or omission in this email or for any resulting loss or damage suffered as a result of email

transmission. Opinions expressed may change without notice

From: Natasha Harras [mailto:Natasha.Harras@planning.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 26 July 2017 7:30 AM

To: Reg Van Rij <rvanrij@ledaholdings.com.au>

Subject: MP06_0316 MOD 9 Modify Environmental Offsets

Hi Reg

We just wanted to clarify one aspect of this application. Although your covering letter dated 3 July 2017 only refers
to changes to Swamp Sclerophyll on Coastal Plain EEC offsets, the appended letter dated 6 April 2017 states that the
approved Site Revegetation and Regeneration Plan identifies Area 12 as being revegetated to accommodate
Lowland Rainforest on Floodplain, rather than Lowland Rainforest. Does this change to request lowland rainforest
vegetation form part of the modification request or does the modification only relate to the Swamp Sclerophyll on
Coastal Plain EEC?

Kind regards
Natasha

Natasha Harras
Acting Director, Modification Assessments




